Resources for SEERC PhD Students in Research Track 2

Information & Communication Technologies

Contents

General Advice	2
Finding and Dealing with a Supervisor	3
Finding a Topic	3
Research Proposals	3
Literature Search / Review	4
Writing Up	5
Citing and Referencing	9
Completion Problems	10
Writing, Publishing and Reviewing Research Papers	12
Oral Presentations - Conferences, Posters, Talks	16
Research Ethics	17
Career Advice for Graduates	19

General Advice

General

- The Research Student's Guide to Success. Pat Cryer. 1998. (ISBN: 033519611X). Open University Press; LIC H62HAN
- How to Get a PhD. Estelle M. Phillips & Derek S. Pugh.1994., (ISBN: 0335192149). Open University Press LIS LB2369 CRY
- Secrets for a Successful Dissertation. Jacqueline Fitzpatrick, Jan Secrist & Debra J Wright. 1998. (ISBN: 0761912517). Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Inc.
- Surviving Your Dissertation: A Comprehensive Guide to Content and Process.
 Kjell Erik Rudestam Rae R Newton. 1992. (ISBN: 0803945639). Sage LIC RT81.5
 5RUD
- Doing your research project: a guide for first-time researchers in education and social science, Judith Bell (1993), Open University Press, 1993 Library and Information Centre Call Number: LB928 BEL2
- Successful Dissertations and Theses: A Guide to Graduate Student Research from Proposal to Completion. David Madsen. 1991. ISBN: 1555423892. Jossey-Bass
- Notes On The PhD Degree by Douglas Comer
- Graduate School in Your Future?, Dianne O'Leary, University of Maryland
- What Every New Grad Student Should Know.
- How to succeed in graduate school advice for students and supervisors by Marie deslardins
- How to be terrible graduate student by Graeme Hirst, University of Toronto
- Writing and Presenting Your Thesis or Dissertation, by S. J. Levine
- Graduate Student Resources on the web a great site

Part-Timers

• Surviving Graduate School Part Time. Von V Pittman.1997. ISBN: 0761904395. Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Inc.

Long-Distance

 Completing graduate school long distance. Hammon, Darrel L. and Albiston, Steven K. 1998. ISBN: 0761904859. Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Inc.

Finding and Dealing with a Supervisor

- <u>Finding and Dealing with a Supervisor</u>, Dianne O'Leary, University of Maryland
- Choosing a research advisor, Udaya Shankar
- Suggestions on Choosing a Dissertation Advisor, University of Pittsburgh

Finding a Topic

- Finding a Topic, Prof. Stephen J. Schnably, University of Miami
- Finding a Topic and Beginning Research, Dianne O'Leary, University of Maryland

Research Proposals

Preparing a proposal

- Developing Effective Research Proposals. Keith F Punch. 2000. (ISBN: 0761963561). Sage Publications Ltd LIS H62 PUN
- Proposals That Work, 4th Edition: The Guide for Planning Dissertations and Grant Proposals. Lawrence F Locke, Waneen Wyrick Spirduso & Stephen J Silverman.1999. (ISBN: 0761917071). Sage
- How to Prepare a Research Proposal: Guidelines for Funding and Dissertations in the Social and Behavioral Sciences. David R. Krathwohl. 1988. ISBN: 0815681127. Syracuse University Press.
- Proposal writing. Coley, Soraya M.; Scheinberg, Cynthia A. 1990. ISBN: 0803932324 Newbury Park, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Inc.
- Writing an effective research proposal. Trumbo, Bruce E. Contemporary Social Psychology. 1990 Jun; Vol 14(2): 52-55
- On Ph.D. Thesis Proposals by H. C. Lauer
- <u>Preparing a Research Proposal</u>, an EXCELLENT guide by S. J. Levine Michigan State University
- Guide for Proposal Writing from the National Science Foundation
- <u>Resources for Proposal Writers</u>, Wisconsin University

Evaluating proposals

 Evaluating research proposals: A guide for the behavioral sciences. Davitz, Joel Robert; Davitz, Lois Leiderman. 1996. Englewood Cliffs, NJ, USA: Prentice-Hall, Inc.

Preparing proposals for scholarships/grants

- How to write a successful research grant application: A guide for social and behavioral scientists. Pequegnat, Willo and Stover, Ellen (Eds). 1995. ISBN: 030644965X. New York, NY, USA: Plenum Press.
- Grants, etc. (2nd ed.). Lauffer, Armand. 1997. ISBN: 0803954697. Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Inc.
- Grant proposals: Writing is just part of the process By Stephen Wilbers
- Writing a Successful Grant Proposal
- <u>Grantwriting Resources</u>, a comprehensive list of online resources on grants and proposal, maintained by Deborah Kluge

Literature Search / Review

Library and internet searches

- Seven Steps to Effective Library Research, Cornell Library
- Search the Web with Copernic
- How to Critically Analyze Information Sources -Cornell

Reading and taking notes

- Reading Critically: things to notice and questions to ask. In Reading and Understanding Research. Lawrence F. Locke, Waneen Wyrick Spirduso & Stephen J Silverman.1998. (ISBN: 0761903070). Sage, pp.146-219 LIS H62.LOC
- How to Read a Book, by Mortimer Adler and Charles van Doren. 1972New York: Simon & Schuster ISBN: 0671212095
- Close Reading Literature, University of Texas
- How to Read a Research Paper by Spencer Rugaber
- How to Get the Most out of Reading
- Speed Reading
- Critical reading University of Toronto
- Identifying the Argument of an Essay
- Taking Notes from Research Reading
- <u>Note-taking Formats</u>, York University

Quoting, paraphrasing, summarizing

- Quoting, Paraphrasing, and Summarizing, Purdue University
- When to paraphrase? when to quote?, Arizona State
- How to paraphrase without plagiarising University of Richmond
- How to document your quotations, paraphrases, and summaries

<u>Tips for Summarizing Research Articles</u>

Writing literature reviews

- How to structure the literature review section, Wisconsin University
- Writing Literature Reviews in Psychology, University of Washington
- Writing Literature Reviews, Toronto University
- Writing narrative literature reviews. 1997. Baumeister,-Roy-F.; Leary,-Mark-R. Review of General Psychology. 1997 Sep; Vol 1(3)pp. 311-320.
- Teaching students to write literature reviews: A meta-analytic model. Froese, Arnold D.; Gantz, Brandon S.; Henry Amanda L. Teaching of Psychology. 1998; Vol 25(2), pp. 102-105.

Software to manage literature and bibliographies

- Bibliographic Software, Nature, 07/10/97, Vol. 388 Issue 6638, p208, 2p
- <u>Evaluation of Reference Management Software</u> by Maggie Shapland, University of Bristol
- Papyrus
- EndNote by Research Soft, free trial version
- ProCite, free trial version
- Reference Manager, free trial version
- Biblioscape

Writing Up

General advice

- Theses and dissertations: A guide to writing in the social and physical sciences. Newman, Isadore; Benz, Carolyn-R.; Weis, David; McNeil, Keith. 1997. ISBN: 0761808159 Lanham, MD, USA: University Press of America, Inc.
- Guiding students in the research writing process. Carreiro, A. Keith. 1998. In Chambers, Jack A. (Ed); et-al. (1998). Selected papers from the 9th international conference on college teaching and learning. (pp. 25-32). Jacksonville, FL, USA: Florida Community College At Jacksonville
- Writing the Doctoral Dissertation: A Systematic Approach. Gordon B. Davis, Clyde A. Parker (1997). Barron's; ISBN: 0812098005 LIS LB2369 DAV2
- How to Write a Thesis (4th Ed) Harry Teitelbaum (1998) Arco Pub.; ISBN: 0028622081
- Writing Your Dissertation in Fifteen Minutes a Day: A Guide to Starting, Revising, and Finishing Your Doctoral Thesis. Joan Bolker. 1998. ISBN: 080504891X. Owl Books

- Writing for Social Scientists: How to Start and Finish Your Thesis, Book, or Article (Chicago Guides to Writing, Editing, and Publishing). Howard S. Becker. 1986. ISBN: 0226041085. University of Chicago Press. LIS H91 BEC
- The psychologist's companion: A guide to scientific writing for students and researchers (3rd ed.).1993. Sternberg, Robert J. New York: Cambridge University Press. ISBN: 0521457564
- Academic research guides: Aids to the dissertation writer. Lehmann, Thomas
 S. Teaching of Psychology. 1990 Feb; Vol 17(1): 59-61.
- Writing and Presenting Your Thesis or Dissertation, by S. J. Levine Michigan State University, EXCELLENT GUIDE
- <u>Dissertation Advice</u> by Olin Shivers, MIT
- Advice on Academic Writing, University of Toronto
- Resources for Dissertators, Wisconsin-Madison University
- <u>Tips On Writing A Ph.D Thesis</u>, by Joe Wolfe
- Notes on Writing Papers and Theses by Ken Lertzman
- How To Write A Dissertation

Thesis structure

- How to Organize your Thesis, by John W. Chinneck.
- <u>Thoughts on the Structure of Dissertations</u> by Spencer Rugaber

The writing process

- The Writing Process, Cleveland State University
- The Writing Process, sites compiled by Seu LeBeau
- The Nuts and Bolts of College Writing, Michael Harvey
- <u>Finding Your Focus: The Writing Process</u> (powerpoint presentation)
- Garbl's Writing Process Links

Scientific writing

- A guide to scientific writing for students and researchers (3rd ed.). Sternberg, Robert J. 1993. ISBN: 0521457564, New York, NY, USA: Cambridge University Press.
- The science of scientific writing. Swan J. A. & Gopen G. D. 1990. American Scientist, vol.78, pp.550-558

Composition and argumentation

 Writing between the lines: Composition in the social sciences. Flemons, Douglas. 1998. ISBN: 0393702634. New York, NY, USA: W. W. Norton and Co

- Composing and comprehending: Two sides of the same basic process. Squire J. R. 1983. Language Arts, vol.60, pp.581-589
- Writing arguments: A rhetoric with readings (3rd ed.). Ramage, John D.;
 Bean,-John-C. 1995. ISBN: 0023981458. Boston, MA, USA: Allyn and Bacon, Inc. (1995)
- The science of writing: Theories, methods, individual differences, and applications. Levy, C.-Michael and Ransdell,-Sarah (Ed). 1996. ISBN: 0805821090 NJ, USA: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc.
- Writing Strategies: Reaching Diverse Audiences. Laurel Richardson. 1990.
 (ISBN: 0803935226). Sage LIS H61 RIC
- A Handbook of Rhetorical Devices, Robert Harris
- Persuasive Logical Writing
- Organizing Your Argument (powerpoint presentation)
- <u>Understanding Writing: The Rhetorical Situation</u>(powerpoint presentation)
- Logical fallacies, St. Cloud State
- <u>Dealing with an argument's weaknesses</u> Washington College

Writing up qualitative research

- Writing the qualitative dissertation: Understanding by doing. Meloy, Judith M. 1994. ISBN: 0805814175 Hillsdale, NJ, USA: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc.
- Writing Up Qualitative Research. Harry F Wolcott. 1990. (ISBN: 0803937938).
 Sage LIS HM48 WOL

Plagiarism

- Avoiding Plagiarism, the Writing Place at Northwestern.
- Avoiding Plagiarism, University Wisconsin
- Acceptable and unacceptable uses of sources University of. Indiana
- Acceptable and unacceptable paraphrases University of Wisconsin

Style

- The Craft of Research (Chicago Guides to Writing, Editing, and Publishing)
 Wayne C. Booth, Gregory G. Colomb, Joseph M. Williams (1995) University of Chicago Press; ISBN: 0226065847 LIS H62 BOO
- Tricks of the Trade: How to Think About Your Research While You're Doing It (Chicago Guides to Writing, Editing, and Publishing). Howard S. Becker.1998.
 ISBN: 0226041247. University of Chicago Press. EDU LIB H62 BEC A manual for writers of term papers, theses, and dissertations, Kate L. Turabian. Library and Information Centre. Call Number: LB2369 TUR6
- Style: Toward Clarity and Grace. Joseph M. Williams. 1995. ISBN: 0226899152. University of Chicago Press

- The elements of style. Strunk W. & White E. B. 1979. New York MacMillan
- The King's English by H. W. Fowler
- <u>Ten points on clear, concise sentences</u> University of Wisconsin
- Revising prose 18 good hints to make your writing clearer

Writer's block

• Overcoming Writer's Block, Purdue

Editing and Proofreading

- **Proofreading Purdue**
- Top Ten Writing Conventions Western Washington University
- Proofreading for commas Purdue
- Garbl's Editorial Style Manual
- Internet Resources for Copyeditors
- THE SLOT A Spot for Copy Editors
- Manuscript editing, professional service
- <u>Professional Thesis Consultants</u>, Editorial consultants etc., Association for Support of Graduate Students
- Professional copy-editing and proof-reading services

Online guides to grammar and English usage

- Purdue Online Writing Lab Web Handouts
- The Nuts and Bolts of College Writing, Michael Harvey, VERY GOOD
- Advice on Academic Writing, University of Toronto
- Guide to grammar and writing
- On-line English Grammar
- Grammar and Style Notes by Jack Lynch, University of Pennsylvania
- The Writing Center at Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
- Inkspot Writing Resource, Writers' Community
- Garbl's Writing Resources, EXCELLENT site. It focuses on creativity, the writing process, English grammar, style and usage, active writing, etc.
- <u>ProfNet</u>

Online dictionaries, thesauri and encyclopedias

- Yourdictionary.com, GREAT SITE, dictionaries for 230+ languages, grammars, thesaurus and much more
- Merriam-Webster's Dictionary
- Research-It! Your one-stop reference desk

- One Look Dictionaries
- Quotations Page
- The Macquarie Dictionary
- ARTFL Project- ROGET Form
- Roget?s International Thesaurus of English Words and Phrases
- Britannica Online
- Encyclopedia.com
- Information Please, encyclopaedia

General online advice

- Writing Center Handouts, Princeton University
- <u>Dead Thesis Society.</u> It is a student-organized thesis support group for those who have stalled with their thesis, due to a lack of motivation or to frustration with small amounts of progress being made.
- <u>PhinisheD.</u> A discussion and support group for people who cannot seem to finish their theses
- <u>APA Publication Manual Crib Sheet</u> by Russ Dewey Georgia Southern University

Citing and Referencing

General guides

- The MLA Style Manual and Guide to Scholarly Publishing. 2nd ed. Gibaldi, Joseph. 1998. New York: Modern Language Association of America
- Writing the Research Paper: A Handbook with both the MLA and APA documentation styles. 5th ed. Winkler, Anthony C. 1999. Fort Worth: Hartcourt Brace College Publishers
- A Manual for Writers of Term Papers, Theses, and Dissertations, 6th edition. Turabian, Kate L 1996. Chicago: University of Chicago Press
- Publication Manual of the American Psychological Association. 4th ed. 1994
 Washington, DC: American Psychological Association
- Quoting, Paraphrasing, and Summarizing, Purdue University
- APA Reference guidelines
- <u>Guides to Citation Styles</u>, a good list of links
- <u>Citation Guides</u>, Concordia University
- Citations Styles, Plagiarism & Style Manuals, U C Berkeley
- How to organise bibliographical references

Referencing styles

- Harvard Referencing
- APA Referencing, Purdue
- <u>Vancouver Referencing</u> (used mostly in medical research)
- IEEE Referncing Style

Referencing and citing electronic and internet sources

- Electronic Reference Formats Recommended by the APA
- The Columbia Guide to Online Style
- <u>Citation Style Guides for Internet and Electronic Sources</u>, University of Alberta
- Electronic Style: A Handbook for Citing Electronic Information. 2nd ed.Li, Xia and Nancy B. Crane.1996. Medford, New Jersey: Information Today
- The Columbia Guide to Online Style. Walker, Janice R. and Todd Taylor.1998.
 New York: Columbia University Press

Completion Problems

Time management/ procrastination

- How to Get Control of Your Time and Your Life, by Alan Lakein. Signet Books. ISBN 0451167724
- Procrastination: Why you do it, what to do about it, by Jane Burka and Lenora Yuen. 1990. Addison-Wesley. ISBN 020155089-X
- Psychological antecedents of student procrastination. Beswick,-Gery; Rothblum,-Esther-D.; Mann,-Leon: Australian-Psychologist. 1988 Jul; Vol 23(2): 207-217.
- Procrastination: Ten ways to "do it now". 1987 Yamauchi Kent T. In Keller, Peter A. (Ed); Heyman, Steven R.(Ed); et-al. (1987). Innovations in clinical practice: A sourcebook, Vol. 6. (pp. 431-433). Sarasota, USA: Professional Resource Exchange ISBN: 0943158214
- Procrastination and task avoidance: Theory, research, and treatment. Ferrari, Joseph R.; Johnson, Judith L.; et-al. (1995). New York,: Plenum Press. ISBN: 0306448424
- Procrastination and blocking: A novel, practical approach. 1996. Boice, Robert Westport: Praeger Publishers/Greenwood Publishing Group, Inc. ISBN: 0275956571
- First Things First: To Live, to Love, to Learn, to Leave a Legacy. Covey, SR, Merrill, AR, and Merrill, RR. New York: Simon & Schuster, 1994.
- Time Tactics of Very Successful People. Griessman, B.E. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1994

- The Now Habit: A Strategic Program for Overcoming Procrastination and Enjoying Guilt-Free Play by Neil Fiore
- <u>Beat Procrastination and Finish that Ph.D</u> THE ALL-BUT-DISSERTATION SURVIVAL GUIDE
- Procrastination Research Group

Writer's block

- Overcoming Writer?s Block, Purdue
- Writersblock

Time management

• Time Management, by Randy Pausch

Multiple priorities

- Managing Multiple Priorities by Donald E. Wetmore
- Achieving ambitions with Goal Setting

Burnout

- Career burnout: Causes and cures. 1988 Pines,-Ayala; Aronson, Elliot New York: Free Press. (1988) ISBN: 0029253519
- Stress, burnout, and workaholism. Maslach,-Christina. In Kilburg, Richard R. (Ed); Nathan, Peter E.(Ed); et-al. (1986). Professionals in distress: Issues, syndromes, and solutions in psychology. (pp. 53-75). Washington: American Psychological Association. ISBN: 0912704438
- Stress and professional burnout. Kelly, Desmond. In McGuigan, F. J. (Ed); Sime, Wesley E. (Ed); et-al. (1989). Stress and tension control 3: Stress management. (pp. 93-103). New York: Plenum Press.ISBN: 0306433273
- Burnout. Pines, Ayala M.. 1993. In Goldberger, Leo (Ed); Breznitz, Shlomo (Ed); et-al. (1993). Handbook of stress: Theoretical and clinical aspects (2nd ed.). (pp. 386-402). New York, NY, USA: The Free Press. ISBN: 0029120365
- A coping/rest model of relaxation and stress management. Johann M. Stoyva and John G. Carlson 993. In Goldberger, Leo(Ed); Breznitz, Shlomo (Ed); et-al. (1993). Handbook of stress: Theoretical and clinical aspects (2nd ed.). (pp. 724-756). New York, NY, USA: The Free Press. ISBN: 0029120365
- How to cope with "burnout", Andreas Gehmeyr
- A Tale of Graduate School Burnout

Stress

Stress Management Skills

Perfectionism

- <u>Perfectionism</u>, by Carole C. Peters
- <u>Perfectionism is Too Much!</u>, By Rhoberta Shaler
- Are you a Perfectionist? a self-test
- Perfectionism and its Relation to Procrastination
- Never Good Enough; Freeing Yourself from the Chains of Perfectionism.
 Monica R Basco. 1999 Free Press

General online advice

- <u>All-But-Dissertation Survival Guide</u> is a free monthly e-mail newsletter service devoted to practical strategies for the successful completion of a doctoral dissertation.
- <u>Dead Thesis Society.</u> It is a student-organized thesis support group for those who have stalled with their thesis, due to a lack of motivation or to frustration with small amounts of progress being made.
- <u>PhinisheD.</u> A discussion and support group for people who cannot seem to finish their theses

Writing, Publishing and Reviewing Research Papers

General advice

- Disseminating research, changing practice edited by Earl V. Dunn [Morriston Library Call Number: WA120 DIS
- Sharing Social Science Data: Advantages and Challenges. Joan E Sieber.1991. (ISBN: 0803940831).Sage
- Publishing in scholarly journals: Part II--Is it an attitude or technique? It's a technique. Smaby, Marlowe H.; Crews, Judith; Downing, Trae Counselor Education and supervision. 1999 Jun; Vol 38(4): 227-236. ISSN: 0011-0035
- Publishing and communicating research findings: Seeking scientific objectivity. Beutler,-Larry-E.; Martin,-Benny-R. In Kendall, Philip C. (Ed); Butcher, James N. (Ed); et-al. (1999). Handbook of research methods in clinical psychology (2nd ed.). (pp. 107-121). New York: John Wiley & Sons, ISBN: 0471295094 (hardcover)
- Are we playing the same game? Publishing task environments and research productivity among management specialists. 1998. Jarley,-Paul; Chandler, Timothy D.; Faulk, Larry H. II Human Relations. 1998 Jun; Vol 51(6): 799-824.
- The Compleat Academic A Practical Guide for the Beginning Social Scientist.
 Mark P Zanna and John M. Darley (eds.); Random House, New York, 1987.

 ISBN: 0-394-35252-1

- Writing Research Papers, Purdue
- Notes on Writing Papers by Ken Lertzman, Simon Fraser University
- Robert Sternberg gives 21 tips for writing journal articles, Yale

Where to publish - Journals

- Calls For Papers
- A list of business and marketing related journals
- Management Research, Joel West, UCI
- <u>Journal Quality List, sorted by subject</u>, (pdf file) by Anne-Wil Harzing at Bradford Management Centre
- <u>Journal of International Business Studies</u>, John Cantwell
- Information Systems Journal Ranking, Mississippi State University
- Journal Influence in the Field of Management: An Analysis Using Salancik's Index in a Dependency Network, Johnson, J. & Podsakoff, P. M. 1994, Academy of Management Journal, vol.37, no.5, 1392-1407.
- The Development of Strategic Management: Journal Quality and Article Impact, Franke, R. H., Edlund, T. W. & Oster III, F. 1990, Strategic Management Journal, vol.11, 243-253
- <u>Scholarly Electronic Journals Trends and Academic Attitudes: A Research</u>
 <u>Proposal</u>, Philip McEldowney, M. Shontz & K. Wright
- <u>Electronic Journals:Promises and Challenges for Academic Libraries</u>, Heting Chu

How to write research papers (general advice)

- Writing research papers: A complete guide,1999. James D. Lester LIC | Call Number: Z253 LES8
- Writing a paper, by Tutis Vilis, University of Western Ontario
- Writing rough drafts. Christopher Peterson. 1996. in Leong, Frederick T. L.
 Austin, James T. (Eds); et al. The psychology research handbook: A guide for graduate students and research assistants. ISBN: 0803970498 (pp. 282-290).
 Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Main Library: BF76.5 PSY
- Doing Research: The Complete Research Paper Guide, Dorothy U. Seyler (1998) McGraw Hill College Div; ISBN: 0070579792
- Writing research and the writer. Hayes, John R.; Flower, Linda S. American Psychologist. 1986 Oct; Vol 41(10): 1106-1113, Library and Information Centre BF1.A52
- Suggestions to improve manuscripts submitted to professional journals. 1986.
 Boor, Myron American-Psychologist. 1986 Jun; Vol 41(6): 721-722. Library and Information Centre BF1. A52
- Writing research: The analysis of a very complex task. Hayes, John R. In Klahr, David (Ed); Kotovsky, Kenneth (Ed); et-al.(1989). Complex information

- processing: The impact of Herbert A. Simon.(pp. 209-234). Hillsdale: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, ISBN: 0805801790
- Writing research articles for publication. Drotar,-Dennis. In Drotar, Dennis
 (Ed); et-al. (2000). Handbook of research in pediatric and clinical child
 psychology: Practical strategies and methods. Issues in clinical child
 psychology. (pp. 347-374). New York: Kluwer Academic/Plenum Publishers.
 ISBN: 030646229X
- Notes on Structuring a Scientific Paper
- "How To Have Your Abstract Rejected," by van Leunen and Lipton
- Also check the writing up section

Writing methodological articles

 Tips for writing (and reading) methodological articles. Maxwell, Scott E.; Cole, David A. Psychological Bulletin. 1995 Sep; Vol 118(2): 193-198. Main Library: BF1.P67

Writing review articles

- Writing a review article for Psychological Bulletin. Bem, Daryl J. Psychological Bulletin. 1995 Sep; Vol 118(2): 172-177 Main Library: BF1.P67
- Writing meta-analytic reviews. Rosenthal, Robert Psychological Bulletin. 1995
 Sep; Vol 118(2): 183-192. Main Library: BF1.P67

Writing conceptual articles

• Trade secrets for crafting a conceptual article. Salomone, Paul R. Journal of Counseling and Development. 1993 Sep-Oct; Vol 72(1): 73-76

Writing qualitative research articles

 Evolving guidelines for publication of qualitative research studies in psychology and related fields. Elliott, Robert; Fischer, Constance T. & Rennie, David L. British Journal of Clinical Psychology. 1999 Sep; Vol 38(3): 215-229 Main Library: BF1.B631

Reporting group research

 Reporting group research: Conceptual and technical considerations for preparing manuscripts. 1991 Hulse Killacky, Diana; Robison, Floyd F.; Morran, D. Keith Journal for Specialists in Group Work. 1991 May; Vol 16(2): 101-108.

Revising and refereeing research papers

Revising a research manuscript. Donna K. Nagata and Steven J. Trierweiler.
 1996. In Leong, Frederick T. L. Austin, James T. (Eds); et al. The psychology

- research handbook: A guide for graduate students and research assistants. ISBN: 0803970498 (pp. 291-301). Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Main Library: BF76.5 PSY
- Reviewing and evaluating a research article. Oleson,-Kathryn-C.; Arkin,Robert-M. In Leong, Frederick T. L. Austin, James T. (Eds); et al. The
 psychology research handbook: A guide for graduate students and research
 assistants. ISBN: 0803970498 (pp. 40-55). Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage
 Publications, Main Library: BF76.5 PSY
- Reviewing and editing manuscripts for scientific journals. Drotar, Dennis. In Drotar, Dennis (Ed); et-al. (2000). Handbook of research in pediatric and clinical child psychology: Practical strategies and methods (pp. 409-424). New York: Kluwer Academic/Plenum Publishers. ISBN: 030646229X (hardcover)
- Reviewing a research article. Drummond,-Avril. British Journal of Occupational Therapy. 1996 Feb; Vol 59(2): 84-86
- What's Behind the Research?: Discovering Hidden Assumptions in the Behavioral Sciences, Brent D Slife & Richard N Williams. 1995. ISBN: 0803958633. Sage Publications
- Also check the editing and proofreading section
- A Guide for New Referees, by Ian Parberry

Getting acceptances

- How to win acceptances by psychology journals: 21 tips for better writing.
 Sternberg R. J. 1992. American Psychological Society Observer, vol.5 no.5, p.12
- How to get research published in journals, Abby Day. 1992. Education Library
- Characteristics of accepted versus rejected manuscripts. Kahn, Arnold S.;
 Presbury, Jack H.; Moore, Helen B.; Driver, Jacqueline D. Psychology of
 Women Quarterly. 1990 Mar; Vol 14(1): 7-14. ISSN: 0361-6843
- The review process and the fates of manuscripts submitted to AMJ. Beyer, Janice M.; Chanove,-Roland-G.; Fox,-William-B. Academy of Management Journal. 1995 Oct; Vol 38(5): 1219-1260.ISSN: 0001-4273, Library and Information Centre HD1.A11
- Getting in: Criteria for acceptance of manuscripts in Psychological Bulletin, 1993-1996. Sternberg, Robert J.; Hojjat, Mahzad; Brigockas, Melanie G.; Grigorenko, Elena L. Psychological Bulletin. 1997 Mar; Vol 121(2): 321-323.Library and Information Centre BF1.P67
- We need research on what constitutes good journal papers--and good editing--not guesswork on how to improve manuscripts. Crandall, Rick. American Psychologist. 1987 Apr; Vol 42(4): 407-408. Library and Information Centre BF1.A52
- Improving what is published: A model in search of an editor. Kupfersmid, Joel American Psychologist. 1988 Aug; Vol 43(8): 635-642. Library and Information Centre BF1.A52

Improving what is published: A model in search of an editor": Comment.
 Clarke, J.Craig. American Psychologist. 1990 May; Vol 45(5): 666-667. Library and Information Centre BF1.A52

Dealing with journal editors and reviewers

- Dealing with journal editors and reviewers. Osipow, Samuel H. 1996. In Leong, Frederick T. L. Austin, James T. (Eds); et al. The psychology research handbook: A guide for graduate students and research assistants. ISBN: 0803970498 (pp. 302-308). Thousand Oaks, CA, USA: Sage Publications, Main Library: BF76.5 PSY
- The role of journal editors in the scientific process. Roediger H. L. 1987. In Jackson D. N. & Rushton J. P. (eds) Scientific Excellence: Origins and Assessment. (pp.222-252). Newbury Park, CA: Sage Publication
- But the reviewers are making different criticisms of my paper! Diversity and uniqueness in reviewer comments. Fiske D. W. & Fogg L. 1990. American Psychologist, vol. 45, pp. 591-598, Library and Information Centre BF1.A52
- Reviewer and editor decision making in the journal review process. Gilliland, Stephen W.; Cortina, Jose M. Personnel Psychology. 1997 Sum; Vol 50(2): 427-452. Library and Information Centre BF1.P27
- Why I recommended that your manuscript be rejected and what you can do about it. Daft R. L. 1985. In Cummings L. L. and Frost (eds). Publishing in Organisational Sciences. (pp.193-204). Homewood IL: Richard D. Irwin
- Responding to rejection: An author's view of the rejection of an academic manuscript. Frost P. J. 1985. In Cummings L. L. and Frost (eds). Publishing in Organisational Sciences. (pp.766-773). Homewood IL: Richard D. Irwin
- Editing a rejection: a case study. Weick, K. E. 1985. In Cummings L. L. and Frost (eds). Publishing in Organisational Sciences. (pp.774-780). Homewood IL: Richard D. Irwin

Oral Presentations - Conferences, Posters, Talks

Oral presentation and talks

- Developing an Effective Oral Presentation
- Presentation Planning Draw a Logic Tree
- Oral Presentation Advice, Mark D. Hill
- How to Give a Bad Talk, David Patterson
- Dealing with Presentation Disasters
- Seated Presentations Don't be a Sitting Duck
- How to Present a Paper by Ashwin Ram
- How to Give a Good Research Talk by Simon Peyton Jones et al.

- How to Present a Paper: A Speaker's Guide for Students by Ian Parberry
- The American Communication Association
- Allyn & Bacon Public Speaking Website
- A Handbook of Public Speaking for Scientists and Engineers, by Peter Kenny. Published by Adam Hilger, Ltd., Bristol, 1983. ISBN 0-85274-553-2
- Smart Speaking. Schloff, L. and M. Yudkin. New York: Plume, 1992.
- How to Be an Effective Speaker. Stuart, C. Chicago, NTC Publishing Group, 1989
- The Presentations Kit: 10 Steps for Selling Your Ideas. Wilder, Claudyne. Canada: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 1990.

Anxiety and fear

How To Conquer Public Speaking Fear

Slides/overheads

 A Researcher's Guide to Scientific and Medical Illustrations. Briscoe, M. H. New York: Springer-Verlag, 1990.

Posters

- Creating an Effective Poster Presentation
- Preparing Scientific Illustrations: A Guide to Better Posters, Presentations, and Publications. Briscoe MH. New York: Springer-Verlag, 1995

Attending conferences

- Attending professional meetings successfully: A guide, Fischer BA and Zigmond MZ.
- Conference Etiquette, by Mark D. Hill and David A. Wood

Research Ethics

General

- Research Ethics.R.L. Penslar, Indiana University Press. 1995. ISBN 0-253-34312-7
- Research Ethics A Reader. Elliott, D. and J. E. Stern. 1997. University Press of New England, Hanover, NH.
- Research ethics: A psychological approach. Stanley, Barbara H; Sieber, Joan E and Melton, Gary B (Eds) 1996. Lincoln, NE: University of Nebraska Press.ISBN: 0803241887

- The Scientific Attitude. Grinnell, F. 1992. Guilford Press, New York
- Research Ethics: Cases and Materials. Penslar, Robin Levin (ed.). 1995.
 Indiana University Press, Bloomington, IN
- The Ethics of Scientific Research A Guidebook for Course Development.
 Stern, Judy E. and Deni Elliott. 1997. University of New England Press,
 Hanover, NH
- Ethical Problems in Academic Research J.P. Swazey, M.S. Anderson, and K.S. Lewis. American Scientist. Vol. 81, 1993, p. 542
- Scientists and the Integrity of Research.B. Alberts and K. Shine, Science. Vol. 266, December 9, 1994, p. 1660
- Scientific Imagination and Integrity. K. J. Ryan. Science 1996 July 12; 273 (5272):163
- Research on research ethics. Adair, John G American Psychologist. 1988 Oct;
 Vol 43(10): 825-826 Library and Information Centre BF1.A52
- Ethics in Research, William M.K. Trochim
- On Being A Scientist; Responsible Conduct in Research National Academy of Sciences
- <u>Guidelines for research ethics in the social sciences</u>, The Research Council of Norway
- <u>Science Ethics</u> Essay by Henry H. Bauer.
- Moral Reasoning in Scientific Research by Bebeau et al
- Ethics in Science, Virginia Tech
- Ethics Update, edited by Lawrence M. Hinman
- Conduct and Misconduct in Science, by David Goodstein
- Preparing Future Faculty
- Misconduct in Science: Do Scientists Need A Professional Code of Ethics?
- Bad Science
- Integrity of Research Policy National Science Foundation
- The Net: User Guidelines and Netiquette. by Arlene Rinaldi.
- Kennedy Institute of Ethics
- OnLine Ethics.org
- Office of Research Integrity
- Ethical and Legal Aspects of Human Subjects Research in Cyberspace.
- Center for the Advancement of Applied Ethics, Carnegie Mellon University

Data collection ethics

Organizational dimensions of marketing-research ethics. Skinner, Steven J;
 Ferrell, O C and Dubinsky, Alan J 1988. Journal of Business Research. May; Vol 16(3): 209-223

- <u>Code of standards and ethics for survey research</u>, Council of American Survey Research Organizations
- ICC/ESOMAR International Code of Marketing and Social Research Practice

Codes

- The codification of research ethics: Views of a Doubting Thomas. Gergen, Kenneth J American Psychologist. 1973 Oct; Vol. 28(10): 907-912 Library and Information Centre BF1.A52
- Code Of Ethical Conduct, The Academy Of Management
- American Marketing Association Code of Ethics
- The Chartered Institute of Marketing Code of Professional Standards

Career Advice for Graduates

General

- How to Have a Bad Career in Research / Academia (pdf file) (slides) (audio) by Dave Patterson, Berkeley
- The Assistant Professor's Guide to the Galaxy by George Bekey
- The Academic's Handbook. Deneef, A. L., C. D. Goodwin, and E. S. McCrate, eds. Durham, NC: Duke University Press, 1988.
- A Ph.D. is Not Enough! A guide to Survival in Science. Peter J. Feibelman. Addison-Wesley Publishing Company 1993
- The Compleat Academic: A practical guide for the beginning social scientist.
 M. P. Zanna and J. M. Darley (Eds.). Random House, 1987.
- Advice to a Young Scientist. P. B. Medwar. Basic Books, 1979. 0-465-00092-4
- The Incomplete Guide to the Art of Discovery. Jack E. Oliver. Columbia University Press, 1991. 0-231-07620-7
- <u>'A Simulation of the Structure of Academic Science'</u> Gilbert, N. (1997)
 Sociological Research Online, vol. 2, no. 2

Job Hunting

- The Resume Kit, 3rd edition. Beatty R. New York: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 1995
- National Business Employment Weekly: Resumes, 2nd Edition. Besson T.New York: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 1996
- What Color is Your Parachute? 1999 A Practical Manual for Job Hunters and Career Changers. Bolles, R.N Berkeley, CA: Ten Speed Press, 1998.
- Zen the Art of Making a Living: A Practical Guide to Creative Career Design. Boldt, L.G. New York, New York: Penguin Books USA., 1993

- Writing for Results: A Resume Workbook. Brett, P. Belmont, CA: Wadsworth Publishing Corp., 1990
- The Perfect Interview: How to Get the Job You Really Want. Drake, JD. New York: Amacom, 1991.
- Getting Ready to Negotiate: The Getting to Yes Workbook. Fisher, R., and W. Ury New York: Penguin Books, 1995.
- *Getting to Yes*, 2nd edition. Fisher, R., and W. Ury. New York: Penguin Books, 1991.
- To Boldly Go: A Practical Career Guide for Scientists. Fiske PS.Washington, D.C.: American Geophysical Union, 1996.
- The Academic Job Search Handbook, 2nd Edition. Heiberger MM& Vick JM. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1992.
- National Business Employment Weekly: Interviewing, 2nd edition. Hirsh AS.
 New York: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 1996.
- The Smart Women's Guide to Interviewing and Salary Negotiation, 2nd edition. King, JA. Franklin Lakes, Nj: Career Press, 1995
- Getting an Academic Job: Strategies for Success. Kronenfeld JJ & Whicker ML. London: Sage Publications, 1997.
- Sweaty Palms: The Neglected Art of Being Interviewed. Medley, H.A Berkeley, CA: Ten Speed Press, 1993.
- Career Planning Today: Hire Me! 3rd Edition. Powell CR. Bloomington: Indiana University, 1995.
- National Business Employment Weekly: Networking. Richardson DB.New York: Wiley, 1994.
- Career Renewal. San Diego: Rosen S and Paul C.Academic Press, 1998.
- The Teaching Portfolio. Selden P. Bolton, MA: Anker Publishing, 1991.
- It's Negotiable: The How-To Handbook of Win/Win Tactics. Stark, PB. San Diego, CA: Pfeiffer & Company, 1994.
- Knock 'Em Dead: The Ultimate Job Seeker's Handbook. Yate, M.Holbrook, MA: Adams Media Corp.,
- Cover Letters That Knock 'Em Dead. Yate, M. Holbrook, MA: Adams Media Corp., 1995
- Interview preparation guide, By Trina Sego and Jef I. Richards
- The B&B Primer on First Job Haggling
- <u>Jobs.net</u>, Career Centre advice

Teaching

- <u>Teaching Tips, Links and Resources</u>, University of Kansas
- <u>Learning How to Teach: How to Do It and Why You Want to by Douglas</u>
 Curran Everrett.
- Short Bibliography on College Teaching from Stanford

- The importance of teaching, by Richard Feynman
- *Mastering the Techniques of Teaching.* Joseph Lowman. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 1990.
- Teaching Tips: Strategies, Research and Theory for College and University Teachers, 9th Edition. Wilbert J. McKeachie. D. C. Heath and Company, 1994 0-669-19434-4
- Quick starters: New faculty who succeed. Boice, R. In Michael Theall and Jennifer Franklin (eds.), Effective Practices for Improving Teaching. New Directions for Teaching and Learning, no. 48., Jossey-Bass Publishers, 1991
- *Improving your Classroom Teaching*. Maryellen Weimer. Newbury Park and London: Sage Publications, 1993. 0-8039-4976-6.
- Everything you need to know about developing a grading plan for your course (well, almost). Hammons, J.O and Barnsley, J.R. Journal on Excellence in College Teaching, 3: pp. 51-68, 1992.
- Learning, inauthentic testing. McClymer, J.F. and Knoles, L.Z. Journal on Excellence in College Teaching, vol. 3, pp. 33-50, 1992
- Teaching Tips: A Guidebook for the Beginning College Teacher, 9th Edition. McKeachie, W. J. Lexington, MA: D.C.Heath and Co., 1994.
- Charting Your Course: How to Prepare to Teach More Effectively. Pregent, R. Madison, WI: Magna Publications, 1994
- Tips for Improving Testing and Grading. Ory, J.C. and Ryan, K.E Newbury Park, CA: Sage Publications, 1993

Networking

• Networking on the Network, by Phil Agre, UCLA